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~ - 1 ~~-Feclera] Inse>cticide, rungicide ~nd R0cienticicl(> Act (rereinafter FIFPA)P,V :P 

rV 
F! FP.A.: 

I. Accelerated D~cfsion- Where neither the Respondent's An3wer nor Prehearin~ 
Exch~nge contains anything to refute the facts alleged in the Conplaint, 
and where Conplainant has supporte~ those allegations with a declaration 
under penalty 'of perjury, an Accelerated Decision in favor of the Co~plafnant 
is a~propri ate. 

f!FPA: 

2. Penal tv- t.fhere the proposed penalty was properly calculated in conforr"Lal"ce 
with the penalty policy and no extenuating circu~stances exist whic~ w0uld 
cr.an~e tre result, the proposed penalty is accepted. 

A PP>A R~ NCFS 

F'or Cor:~rl ai nan t: Donald J. Lot t 
FIFFA Enforcenent Coordinator 
ll.S. FPA - RF.>gion III 
841 Chestnut Ruilding 
Philadelphia, PPnnsylvanfa 19107 

Of Counsel: Reniar.-in n. F'ielc:!s 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S • E FA - R e> gi on I I I 
841 Chestnut Builciing 
Phila~elpri~, Pennsylvania 19107 

For Pesponrlent: . Fdward H. Schirmer 
President 
Potomac Chemicals Corporation 
2916 Annandale Road 
Falls lhurch, Virginf~ 22"4? 



• • ACCELERATED OECTSI0N * 

The Complaint in this matter, brought under the Federal Insecticide, 
Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (hereafter "FIFRA") li 14(a), 7 TJ.S.C. !i 136_!_(a), 
charges that during 1987, Respondent was a pesticide producer as defined in FIFRA 
Section 2(w), 7 u.s.r.. § 136(w), and Maintained a pesticide-proaucing establishment 
registered with the EPA for which it was required to file an annual pesticide 
rerort on or before February 1, 19R8, as required by Section 7(c)(l) of FIFRA, 7 
U.~.r. § 136e(c)f1), and the applicable regulations 40 C.F.R. § 167.1 and § 167.5. 
The Complaint further charged that Respondent failed to file the annual pesticide 
report f0r the 1987 production year, in violation of Section 12(a)(2)(L) of FTFPA, 
7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(L). 

~espondent's Answer, filed in the form of a letter from Edward Schir~er, 
President of Respondent, does not directly deny the allegations. Respondent's 
Answer st~ ·tes thar "[t}o my hest knv-..!c:.1~e, wt: i•ave always filed a tir.1ely report 
with the E.P.A." However, the Answer goes on to state that the e1:1ployee who was 
supposed to have filed the forms was no ]onp.er with the company, and Mr. Schirmer 
could only "assume" that the report had actually been filed. The Answer admits 
t~at "[a1 search of our files does not show a copy of the 19P7 (year) report." 

Resoondent's rrehearing exc~ange, dated August lQ, l9P8, does not reference 
any evidence to refute any of the allegations contained in the Complaint. 

ro~pJainant filed a ~otion for Accelerated Decison dated Septe1:1ber 9, 
l98R, pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Section 22.20, 
reouestinv. a judgement in favor of Complainant in that no genuine issue of 
1:1aterial fact exists and Complainant fs entitled to judgement as a matter of 
law. This t 1otion includes a declaration by Sally P.lock, the Region III el'lployee 
responsible for compilin~ and maintaining records re~ardin~ compliance with 
Section 7 of FIFP~, that prior to issuance of the romplaint on June R, 1q88, 
no annua1 pesticide report had been received from Respondent for the 1987 calendar 
year. 

Respondent failed to respond to the motion. 

FINDINr.S OF FACT 

On consideration of the ComplaJnt, Respondent's letter of June 
30., 1988, in answer to the Complaint, Co1:1plainant's prehearing exchange 
dated August 18, 198R, Respondent's prehearing exchange in the for1:1 of 
a letter dated August 19, 1988, and Co1:1plainant's notion for an accelerated 
cecision, I find that the following material facts are uncontroverted: 

* 40 C.F.R. Section 22.20(b) provideR that this decision constitutes an 
lnitial Dedsion of the 'Presidinp; Officer (Administrative Law J11dge)·and sha1l 
he filed 1.1ith tre Pegiona] llf>aring Clerk. 
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1. Poto~ac Chemicals Corporation, hereinafter referred ro as the P.espondent, 

is located in Falls Church, Vir~inia. 

2. Pes pond en t is a "person" as defined hy Section ?. ( s) of FIFP.A, 7 
l'.S.C. 1\ 13f.(~), and as such is suh.iect to t:'P'PJ\ anc' the regulations 
nro~ulgated thereur~er. 

"· P.e~T'ondent is a "producer" as defined in SPction 2 (w) of FIFRA, 7 

r.~.c. ~ 136(w) and tbe applicahle re~ulation, 40 C.F.R. ~ 167.l(d). 

4. Respon~ent's facility is registere~ un~er EPA Establishment No. 
2PF-.9()-\'A-()}. 

5. Pespon~ent Faile~ to sub~it to t~e Administrator on or before 
F<>hruory I, 19PP, fts <~nnua1 rPi"Jrt consistinp- of inforll'ation of 
the types and a~ounts of pesticides pro~uced and/or distributed by the 
registPrPd esrahlishment as required hv section 7(c)(l) of FTFPA, 7 
~.S.C. ~ 136P(c)(l), and 40 ~.F.R. § 167.5(c), which is a violation 
of Section 12-(a)(/.)(I.) of FURA, 7 u.s.r. 'I 136j(a)(I.)(L). 

DISrUSSION AND CONCLUSION 

Fxhihit Nn. 1, the Answer to the Complaint (a letter rlated 
June 30, ICJP.~) does not directly t:leny the RJ1e~ations contained in the 
ConpJaint. P.espondent's Prehearirp, Exchange (a 1Ptter dated August 
1Q, 19PP,, Exhibit No. 2, raises no new (acts, and lists no witnesses 
who could re~ut the allegations. Complainant, on the ot~er hanc, has 
suhr.itted a declaration, under penalty of perjury, which estah}jshes 
all of the eleMents of the alleged violation. There is therefore no 
r.ateriaJ issue of fact in this case. Respondent has violated Section 
7(c)(l) of FIFPA which constitutes a violation of Section 12(a)(?)(L) 
of FIFPA, and is therefore liahlP for a civil penalty. 

The f."ltirlelines for the assessment of civiJ penalties for a . 
violation of FIFRA, as amended, are contained in a document entit}ed 
"Civil Penalties !!ndPr the Federal Insecticide, Funp:idde and Rodenticide 
Act, as aMended [39 Fed. PE'g. 27711, et seq., (July ~1, 1q74)"1," Exhil-it 
~: o. 3. These ~idelines establish a ;;iforrn system for pE'nalty assessmP.nt 
for the varyin~ violations of FTFRA. The ~ide)ines take into account 
the factors required to ~e consider~~ hy Section J4(a)(4' of FTFPA: 

"In de~erminin~ the amount of t!'e pE'nalty, tl-e Administrator 
shall consi~er the approprintE'ness of sue~ penalty to the size 
of the business of the person charge~, the effect on the person's 
aHlity to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation." 

The proposed penalty for the alleged violation was modified by a 
rneno entitled "Interim Deviation from ~ivil Penalties Schedule" issuec 
April 22, 1°75, Exhibit No.4. 



• • Respondent provided r.omplainant with copies of ResponQP.nt's 
corporate Federal income tax returns for the years 1985, 19R6 and 1Q~7 

which indicated gross annual sales of 53,737,148, S3,806,26R and 
$3,729,610, respectively. These figures are alJ well over Sl,OOO,OOO, 
which places Respondent in the largest cate~ory under the penalty 
policy. For a company in this cate~ory, the fa:llurEC> to file an annual 
pesticide report is a 53,200 violation. 

Ad~itionally, Respondent has not raised any miti~atin~ factors, 
while Conplainant has demonstrated that Respondent has a history of 
late filings. 

Complainant has shown that the proposed penalty was estahljshed 
in accordance with the policy guidance and that the ar.1011nt is fair and 
equitable. Therefore, it is ny opinion that a penalty of $3,200,00 is 
apnrorriate. 

~R0P0SED FIR~L OR~ER 1 

1. Pursuant to FIF'PA ~ ll•(a), 7 P.S.C. 136l(a), as amended, a 
civil penalty of 53,200.00 is assessed against Respondent, Potomac 
Chenicals Corporat'ion, for violation of FIFRA § 12(a)(2)(L), as amenC!ecl.. 

2. Payment of the full a~ount of the civil penalty assesed, shall 
be made within sixty (60) ~ays after receipt of the Final Order.by 
submitting a cashier's check or certified check made payable to the United 
States of Amerjca an~ maile~ to: 

F.'PA - Rep:i on TIT 
(Re~ional Pearing Clerk) 
P.O. Box 360515M 
Pi ttsburph, PA 15251 

Administrative Law Judge 

Dated: II}')_/ "rj 
-----------4,~. ~t~~~---------

Attachments· 

1 40 C.F.R. ~ection 22.27(c) provides that this Accelerated Decision 
shall become the Final Order of the Administrator within 45 days after 
its service upon the parties unless an appeal is taken ~y one of the 
parties herein or the Administrator elects to review the Accelerated 
reccision on his own motion. 

40 r..F.R. Section 22.30(a) provides for appeal herefrom within 20 ~ays. 

:. 
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CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that the original of the foregoing was served on the 

Regional Hearing Clerk, Region III (service by first class u.s. mail); and 

that true and correct copies were served on counsel for Complainant and on 

the Respondent (service by certified mail return receipt requested). 

Dated in Atlanta, Georgia this 14th day of November, 1988. 

~titry~ 'PD4 ) 
Secretary to Hon. Thomas B. Yost 

HONORABLE THOMAS B. YOST 
n c:.- ~1\1\TT'RONMF.NTAL PROI'ECI'I~ AGENCY 
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